WILLIAMS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.
Professional Engineers | Professional Land Surveyors

September 4, 2015

Mr. Bart Robinson, City Engineer
City of Oxford

107 Courthouse Square

Oxford, MS

RE:  Contractor’s Estimate No. 13 and Final
FNC Tennis Center / John Leslie Courts
City of Oxford

Dear Mr. Robinson,

[ have enclosed a request for Final Payment from ANCO Construction Inc. in the amount of
$82,172.03 for the referenced project.

[ have enclosed two (2) copies each of the estimate, final documentation and a recap of time
charged to the project. The original contract time was 120 working days with Liquidated
Damages set at $400 per day over contract time. There were 4 days added automatically from
change orders making the contract time 124 working days. The enclosed recap of time through
November 6, 2014 shows a total of 35 days over the contract time. Also, the Contractor was
given “Substantial Completion” on August 8, 2015. At that time, the project had been charged
137 working days (13 days over contract).

After reviewing this estimate and field inspections, I recommend final payment be made. I have
given you the days over contract that can be charged against the contractor as per the contract.

[f you have any questions, do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Jeffery W. Williams, PE/PLS
Consulting Engineer
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